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ADDENDUM 
 

 

SOLICITATION NO.: RFP 2019-13 Exotic Vegetation Removal and Maintenance 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE: 05/24/2019 
 
To All Prospective Proposers: 
 
This addendum is issued to modify the previously issued solicitation documents and/or given for 
informational purposes, and is hereby made a part of the solicitation documents. Please attach this 
addendum to the documents in your possession. Per the RFP, the proposer shall acknowledge receipt of 
any and all addenda, if any, listing the Addenda by number(s) and date(s) in their Bid documents. 

 
DEADLINE FOR PROPOSALS:  
 
N/A 
 
SPECIFICATION CHANGES/CORRECTIONS: 
 
N/A 
 
Drawing Changes: 
 
N/A 
 
Questions/Clarifications and Answers: 
 
The following question(s) (shown in italicized text) were submitted by prospective proposer(s). The City’s 
responses are presented here (shown in bold text).The submitters’ names and email addresses have 
been removed due to privacy requirements. 
 

1. What is meant by a FDACS Licensed Environmental Scientist? 

The contractor needs to be properly licensed to spray environmental herbicides.   

 

2. So do we leave dead trees that are standing? 

Yes.  If a tree is dead and still standing, leave it.  All dead trees that are lying on the ground are 

to be removed. 
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3. Are we to bush hog and then spray? 

Grasses are so tall, approximately eight feet (8’) tall, that bush hogging and/or mechanical 

means may be required to cut the grasses at the base.  The contractor is required to haul away 

the debris and then cut and/or mow the remaining areas before spraying. 

 

4. Are maps included to the sites? 

Maps were erroneously excluded from the ITB when it was initially released.  Maps to each 

site and one overall site map are included in this addendum. 

 

5. Rates provided in the proposal are the rates for the term of the contract? 

Yes.  Rates will remain firm during the term of the contract. Services will be on an “as-needed” 

basis.  The workload may vary depending on site(s) conditions.  

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

NAME OF COMPANY: ________________________________________________________ 
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